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Ramsey, Annette

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Filing [filing@ecfsfiling.com]
Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:40 PM
Ramsey, Annette

" FW: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Annette, | sent this on the 1 of December and the client is calling me,

| am trying to call you back but it is busy please call me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

From: Filing [mailto:filing@ecfsfiling.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 10:56 AM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

PLEASE MAKE CORRECTION TO THE PRINCIPAL / MAILING AND OFFICER ADDRESS TO:

SPARTAKUS CENTER, CORP.

P10000083054

5190 NW 167th STREET SUITE: 108
MIAMI GARDENS, FL 33014

THANK YOU,

I,

Yanet Avila

Express Corporate Filing Service, Inc.
1000 Ponce De Lecn Blvd Ste: 101

Coral Gables, FI 33134

Ph: 305-444-4594
Fax: 305-444-4977



TO: Ms. Annette Ramsey
FROM:.  Sabrina F. Edwards
DATE: December 13, 2010

Ms. Ramsey, thank you for your assistance. The information that you
provided was helpful. Please find my contact information:

The Internal Revenue Service request that | send the amended Article III
(Purpose section), including all articles by December 23, 2010.

Dr. Sabrina Ferguson-Edwards

028 Fox Chapel Lane

Jacksonville, Fl 32221

Telephone Numbers: (904) 210-1081 or 470-8220
Email: littlebookwormsjax(@gmail.com

Fax # (904) 683-5095




COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: Little Bookworms Community Resource Center, Inc.

DOCUMENT NUMBER: N10000008899

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Dr. Sabrina Ferguson-Edwards
(Name of Contact Person)

Little Bookworms Community Resource Agency, Inc.
(Firm/ Company)

928 Fox Chapel Lane
(Address)

Jacksonville, Fl 32221
(City/ State and Zip Code)

littlebookwormsjax@gmail.com
E-mail address: (to be used for tuture annual report notlﬁcatlon)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Dr. Sabrina Ferguson-Edwards at¢ 904 4 693-8660 or 210-1081
{Name of Contact Person) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount made payable to the Florida Department of State:

{71 %35 Filing Fee 1 $43.75 Filing Fee & £43.75 Filing Fee & [ $52.50 Filing Fee
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status
(Additional copy is Certified Copy
enclosed) (Additional Copy
is enclosed)
Mailing Address Street Address
Amendment Section Amendment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tatlahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301



Articles of Amendment ol P P
to FHEED
Articles of Incorporation _ '
» of 2010BEC 1L AM .8 37
Little Bookworms Community Resource Agency, Inc. ETARY OF STATE
(Name of Corporation as currently filed with the Florida Dept. of State)TKtt?\H AS‘SEE: F[i GRID.

N10000008899
(Document Number of Corporation (if known)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 617.1006, Florida Statutes, this Florida Not For Profit Corporation adopts
the following amendment(s) to its Articles of Incorporation:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the corporation:

The new name must be distinguishable and contain the word “corporation” or “incorporated” or the

»

abbreviation “Corp.” or " Inc.” “Company” or “Co.” may not be used in the name.

B. Enter new principal office address, if applicable:
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )

C. Enter new mailing address. if applicable;

(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

D. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address in Florida, enter the name of the
new registered agent and/or the new registered office address: .

Name of New Registered Agent:

New jstere ice Address: (Florida street address)

, Florida,
(City) (Zip Code)

New Registered Agent’s Signature, if changing Registered Agent:

I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent. I am familiar with and accept the obligations of the
position.

Signature of New Registered Agent, if changing
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If amending the Officers and/or Directors, enter the title and name of each officer/director being
removed and title, name, and address of each Officer and/or Director being added:
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

Title Name Address Type of Action

O Add
O Remove

O Add
O Remove

O Add
[0 Remove

:

E. If amending or adding additional Articles, enter change(s) here:
(arrach additional sheets, if necessary).  (Be specific)

Amended Article 11l (Please see attached entire amended Articles of Incorporation)

The specific purpose for which this corporation is organized:

{A) Said organization (Little Bookworms Community Resource Agency, Inc.) is organized

exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and scientific purposes, including, for such

purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations

under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding sections of any

future federal tax code.

(B) Upon the dissolution of Little Bookworms Community Resource Agency, Inc., assets

shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501

(c) (3) of the internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax

code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government,

for a public purpose. Any such assets not disposed of shall be disposed of by a court of

competent jurisdiction in the county in which the principal office of the organizations, as

said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.
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The date of each amendment(s) adoption: 12/7/2010
(date of adoption is required)

Effective date if applicable:
. (no more than 90 days after amendment file date)

- Adoption of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONE)

The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the members and the number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
was/were sufficient for approval.

[ There are no members or members entitled to vote on the amendment(s). The amendment(s) was/were
adopted by the board of directors.

Dated 12/7/2010

Signature /d/mm 7 %M/)M

(By ¢hairman or vice chairman of the board, president or other officer-if directors
hav ot been selected, by an incorporator — if in the hands of a receiver, trustee, or
other court appointed fiduciary by that fiduciary)

Sabrina Ferguson-Edwards
(Typed or printed name of person signing)

Director/President
(Titie of person signing)
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Articles of Incorporation
of

Little Bookworms Community Resource Agency, Inc.

The undersigned incorporator, for the purpose of forming a Florida not-for-profit corporation,
hereby adopts the following Articles of Incorporation:

" Article I

The name of the corporation is:

Little Bookworms Community Resource Agency, Inc,

Article I

The principal place of business address:

928 Fox Chapel Lane
Jacksonville, F1 32221

The mailing address of the corporation is:

928 Fox Chapel Lane
Jacksonville, Fl 32221

Article 111

The Specific purpose for which this corporation is organized is:

(A)Said Organization ( Little Bookworms Community Resource Agency, Inc.) is organized
exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and scientific purposes, including, for
such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt
organizations under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding
sections of any future federal tax code.

(B) Upon the dissolution of (Little Bookworms Community Resource Agency, Inc.), assets
shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501
(¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax
code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government,
for a public purpose. Any such assets not disposed of shall be disposed of by a court of
competent jurisdiction in the county in which the principal office of the organization is
then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as
said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such

purposes.



Article IV

The manner in which directors are elected or appointed is:

As provided for in the Bylaws. The corporation may have one or more classes of members, the
qualifications and rights including voting rights, of which shall be designated in the Bylaws.

Article V

The name of the Florida Street address of the registered agent is:

Sabrina Ferguson Edwards, Ed.D.
928 Fox Chapel Lane
Jacksonville, Fl 32221

I certify that [ am familiar with and accept the responsibilities of registered agent.

Registered Agent Signature: Sabrina Ferguson Edwards
Article VI

The name and address of the incorporator is:

Sabrina Ferguson Edwards
928 Fox Chapel Lane
Jacksonville, Fi 32221

Incorporator Signature: Sabrina Ferguson Edwards

Article VII
The Initial Officer (s) and/or director (s) of the corporation is/are:

Title: DP

Dr. Sabrina Ferguson Edwards
928 Fox Chapel Lane
Jacksonville, FL 32221

Title: D

Darryl Oliver

6822 Corday Road
Jacksonville, F1 32208

Title: D

Lois Washburn

10619 Scottsdale Court
Jacksonville, F1 32221



